Bobby Ardian Ekaputra Software Engineer

Jakarta, Indonesia | Phone: +62 8211 4466 645 | Email: bobbyardian.work@gmail.com

SUMMARY

A Bachelor of Computer Science with experience on software engineer 2+ years of building website. Proved success to deliver a readable and efficiency code, also involved in brainstorming, developing, and maintaining applications so they become a reliable and user-friendly system.

EXPERIENCE

Astragraphia Information Technology (AGIT) – Jakarta, Indonesia

Full Time – React JS Developer (November 2021 – Present)

- Work on building a React JS component for user-interface application and perform a clean code with intention of reusable and readable for next development.
- Collaborate with agile team such as business analyst, UI/UX designer, and Quality Control team. We maintain our task through JIRA for our iteration. So, we can prioritize and scope the MVP feature for application.
- Built well and extensive test coverage application.

Visi Prima Nusantara – Jakarta, Indonesia

Full Time - Front-end Developer (May 2021 - October 2021)

- Focusing on React JS component for building an interactive and friendly education application for startup company with scope target is Primary School, Junior and Senior High School.
- Work alongside with several team such as Backend, Devops, UI/UX designer, and Business Analyst to achieve our iteration.
- To ensure success rate we are implementing library like React Bootstrap, Redux, and, Thunk as middleware, with intention of building fast, safe and reliable application.
- Overcome bug fixing and developing application.

EDUCATION

S.Kom in Computer Science

The University of Brawijaya 08/2016 - 08/2020 - **GPA 3.2**

Senior High School

SMAN 103 Jakarta 07/2013 - 06/2016

SKILLS

- HTML
- **JWT**
- Java
- Kotlin
- Javascript
- Redux

- MySQL
- C#
- SASS/SCSS
- React Js
- **Tailwind**

- Ajax
- PHP
- Next Js